

INTERMOUNTAIN DIVISION
UNITED STATES SKI AND SNOWBOARD ASSOCIATION
CONSTITUTION

Article I - Name

This organization shall be known as the Intermountain Division of the United States Ski and Snowboard Association (hereinafter called the IMD/USSA, Corporation or Division). This organization is the Intermountain Division of the United States Ski and Snowboard Association (USSA).

Article II - Object

The objects of this Association are: a) The encouragement, advancement and improvement of the sport of skiing, b) The development of the skill of skiing, c) The promotion of good fellowship among skiers, d) The preservation of skiing on a strict plane of pure amateurism in conformity with the highest ideals of gentlemanly sport, e) The promotion, study and development of standards of safety in all aspects of the sport of skiing, f) The promotion, study and development of careful and proper utilization of environmental resources in meeting the needs of the skiing public.

Article III - Membership

Membership in the IMD/USSA shall be comprised of clubs, and their members if qualified, which promote outdoor life and sports on a strictly amateur basis emphasizing in winter primarily the sport of skiing and whose ideals are in harmony with those of the Division.

Membership in the IMD/USSA shall also be open to individuals, not members of member clubs, who are skiers for either general recreation or competition in any form of skiing within the program of the Division, or who are interested in the purpose, methods, and projects of the IMD/USSA and wish to give personal and practical aid to their fulfillment.

The IMD/USSA, a Division of the United States Ski and Snowboard Association, accords to its clubs and individual members all the rights, privileges, and duties of membership in the United States Ski and Snowboard Association (hereinafter referred to as USSA).

Article IV - Government

The government of the IMD/USSA shall be vested in an annual convention of delegates selected by member clubs.

A Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as the Directors) shall be empowered to act for the IMD/USSA between annual conventions.

The Officers of the Division shall be the President, Vice-President, Secretary and Treasurer.

Article V - Dissolution

The IMD/USSA may dissolve only at the annual convention by a three-fourths affirmative vote of all delegates. Notice of such dissolution shall be communicated via registered mail to each club at least one month before the annual convention.

In the event of dissolution, disposal of the Division assets shall lie with the Directors, to be used for the general promotion of skiing. No part of the assets, income, or net earnings of the IMD/USSA shall inure to the benefit of any of its members and upon dissolution such assets, income and net earnings shall be distributed only to organizations and clubs similar in purpose to this organization, which shall qualify under the provisions of Section 501 (c) 3, 4, and 6 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 or as said section may be subsequently amended.

Article VI - Amendments

Amendments to this Constitution shall be made at the annual convention only and by a two-thirds vote for the delegates present and voting, a quorum being present. A proposed amendment shall be submitted by a member club/competition organization and shall bear the signatures of not less than two duly elected officers of the member club/competition organization submitting the amendment or shall be submitted by the Directors. Proposed amendments shall be presented to the Division Office in writing by clubs at least 45 days, and by the Directors at least 31 days, before the annual convention. The proposed amendment must be accompanied by a brief explanation of its effect, if adopted, and the reasons for its proposal. The Division Office via first-class mail or email shall send it to each member club of the Division at least 28 days before the annual convention.